Chidinma Okwuoha

Frontend Developer

I am a positive, enthusiastic and competent individual who, over the years, has built up a diverse range of skills, qualities and attributes that guarantee I will perform highly in this role. I have extensive experience working both alone and as part of a team on several occasions, I've carried out challenging projects that require outstanding creative and technical capabilities and the ability to ensure all work is optimized across a wide range of platforms. I take my work very serious and this means I always ensure my skills are kept up to date within this rapidly changing industry. I will fit into your team quickly, and the work I carry out will be consistent to a first-class standard.



mancee801@gmail.com



08104730327



Ikotun, Ikotun, Lagos, Nigeria



github.com/Chidinma02

EDUCATION

Study Program

National insitute of information technology

01/2018 - 2021

Lagos

Courses

- Software enginnering

ssce

Sharon College

12/2011 - 2017

Courses

certificate

first school leaving

Nigeria

SKILLS









Bootsrap







PERSONAL PROJECTS

https://github.com/Chidinma02

CERTIFICATES

Honors degree in software engineering (01/2018 - 2021)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Title/Position

Hng Internship

08/2020 - 10/2020

Buzv dev

Workplace/Company

01/2021 - 2021

Lagos

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Technology

Art

Interest